



Water Resources Division
Resource Management Directorate
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, NU, X0A 0H0

Your file - Votre référence
8BC-SHE1929
Our file - Notre référence
GCDOCS#100348006

March 04, 2022

Mr. Richard Dwyer
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0
E-mail: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Re: Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada's Review of Department of National Defence's Water Licence 8BC-SHE1929 Amendment Application for the CAM-3, North Warning System Long Range Radar Site, Shepherd Bay, Nunavut.

Dear Mr. Dwyer,

Thank you for the February 02, 2022 invitation to review the above-referenced licence amendment application, submitted by the Department of National Defence, for its Type B Water Licence 8BC-SHE1929.

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada, pursuant to its mandated responsibilities under the *Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act* and the *Department of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Act*, examined the amendment application and has no comment to provide to the Nunavut Water Board at this time.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at david.zhong@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca or Vincent Okonkwo at vincent.okonkwo@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca.

Sincerely,

David Zhong,
Regulatory & Science Advisor